
 
 
 
 
 

OGUNQUIT PLANNING BOARD 
SITE VISIT 
MINUTES 

JANUARY 23, 2017 
 

 
 
A.  CALL TO ORDER – 3:00 p.m. 
 
Mr. Wilkos called the Roll at 3:00 p.m. 
 
Planning Board Members Present: Steve Wilkos, Chair 
     Mark MacLeod 
     Muriel Freedman 
     Rusty Hayes 
      
Members Excused:   Jackie Bevins 
 
Also Present:   Scott Heyland, Code Enforcement Officer 
    Phil Pickering, Ogunquit Sewer District Superintendant 
    Travis Pryor, Wright-Pierce Engineering 
 
B.  SITE INSPECTION –  
 
OGUNQUIT SEWER DISTRICT – 80 Marshview Lane – Map 10 Block 54 – 
SGD1- Design Review and Site Plan Review for a post 1930 structure.  Application 
to add a second story and new access stairwell to existing garage. Also, internal  
modifications and ADA entrance improvements to existing control building. 
 
Mr. Pryor provided an overview of the proposed project and the reasons for the need for 
an expansion.  
 
The Applicant provided images illustrating the view of the proposed structure from the 
beach and from several locations across the Ogunquit River.  
 
Mr. Pryor noted that the top of the new building will be at approximately elevation 40 
and the top of the process building will be at elevation 30.  He noted that the current 
office space is below sea level. He pointed out the existing native pines and pitch pines 
which are already at the height of the proposed addition and should screen it from view 
from across the river and Route One. The new structure will be visible from the beach. 



Planning Board Site Visit – January 23, 2017 Ogunquit Sewer District 

2 
 

 
Regarding the rights for the outfall and for the force-main that goes from the facility to 
the pump station; Mr. Pryor stated that he called the State’s Submerged Land Lease 
Program, Bureau of Parks and Lands, Department of Agriculture. They have two leases 
in place: one for the old outfall and for the force-main and another for the new outfall. 
There was also an upgraded easement between the Town and the Sewer District for the 
outfall and forced-main.  Mr. Pryor confirmed that there is a submerged land easement 
from the State which covers anything beyond mean low water. All the necessary 
easements are in place with the State.  
 
Mr. Pryor indicated the existing controls which need to be elevated for FEMA Flood 
Events; he also noted upgrades to the ADA components. 
 
Mr. Pickering summarized the reasons for the proposed work. The facility is in a flood 
plain and there are concerns for the next twenty to twenty-five years while the facility 
remains in its current location. He pointed out some of the controls are in the basement 
which is sixteen feet deep, that is a major concern.  Any breach of water would put those 
controls out of commission and endanger the facilities ability to function.  
 
Mr. Pickering noted that two of the return pumps have been upgraded with submersible 
pumps which can operate under water.  He noted the existing electrical panels which 
need to be elevated, as well as the existing computer monitoring system which currently 
is at risk from flooding and needs to be elevated. 
 
Financing will come through federal funding which has criteria regarding meeting flood 
elevations. The recent Federal Sea Level Rise Initiative added another foot to existing 
flood elevations which brings the 100 year flood elevation plus two feet for noncritical 
plus three feet for critical.  The Sewer District considers the facility’s controls to be 
critical. 
 
Mr. Wilkos asked about the recent malfunction that contaminated the Ogunquit River. 
 
Mr. Pickering responded that a line was plugged by a brick which caused a discharge into 
the ocean. While there was no contamination to the clam flats area it is required that the 
flats be closed for three weeks to give them time to clean themselves out, just in case. 
 
Mr. MacLeod asked about the color for the new addition.   
 
Mr. Pickering responded that they will probably use a tan or brick to match the existing 
building; it will also help to keep the building from standing out too much. 
 
Newell Perkins asked if the covering would be a façade or actual blocks. He noted that 
from the ground level to the top of the existing building is about twenty feet. He asked if 
the new addition would be ten feet above the existing building. 
 



Planning Board Site Visit – January 23, 2017 Ogunquit Sewer District 

3 
 

Mr. Pickering responded that the existing building is twenty feet; the new addition would 
be ten feet for a total of approximately thirty feet. 
 
Mr. Pryor distributed handouts of illustrations of the proposed structure as well as 
information regarding the land lease. 
 
The meeting moved outside where Mr. Pickering indicated a flag which was placed on 
the existing building to illustrate the height of the new structure.   He also pointed out the 
existing trees which will screen the building from Route One and the abutting properties 
on the other side of the Ogunquit River.    
 
It was noted that the new roofline will be somewhat visible from the beach. 
 
Mr. Wilkos asked if there were any further questions. There were none. 
 
C.  ADJOURNMENT – 
 
Mr. Hayes Moved to Adjourn at 3:15 p.m. 
HAYES/FREEDMAN 4:0 UNANIMOUS 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted 

        Maryann L Stacy 
Maryann Stacy 
Recording Secretary 
 

Approved on February 27, 2017 


